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Malave, Erin

From: Carmela Beltran, Esqg. [cheltran@beltranbritc.com]
Sent:  Friday, November 12, 2010 9:27 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: '2RPM Servicios Integrales c.a.’

Subject: Decument Number P10000058386

To Whom It May Concern:

Request to Change Prinicipal and Mailing Address for Entity:
NEW ADDRESS:
2895 BIG SKY BLVD., KISSIMMEE, FL. 34724

Request to Add Federal Employer identification Number (FEI/EIN): 27-309%996

Change email address that the Division of Corporations will use for mailing of future Annual Report
Reminder Notices to: 2rpmsi@gmail.com

Respectfully,

Carmela Beltran, Esq.
Partner
BELTRAN BRITO LLP

Main Oflice:

Brickel! Bavview Center
80 SW Bih Street

Suite 2120

NMiami. Florida 33130

OFFICE: 305.860.4050
Fax: 303.860.4007
email: cbeliran@beltranbrito.com

Visit our webpage: www. beltranbrito.com

Immigration & Nationality Law
Miami « Los Angeles

ABOUT TIIS E-MALL: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entitics other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material from any computer.
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